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Piney Creek is the oldest
Presbyterian congregation in the
county which dates back to the
1770%*s, The present American brick
bond building with Eastern motif
trim on the entrance tower was
built in 1818, the tower, 1915.

The slightly obtrusive church
sits two miles outside of Taneytown
in a semi-rural area,
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EXTERIOR = The church sits upon a soft incline, overlooking the in-
tersection of Piney Creek and Harney Roads. It faces north/east toWwards Adams
County. Pennsylvania, a mile or so away. Going south on Harney Road leads
directly into Taneytown. Piney Creek is surrounded by its own grave®.rd on the
north/east side, a parking area and foliage on the south/east side. The grave-
yard is surrounded by a heavy stone fence, which has a small-scale gable roof,
with a slate shingle top running the length of the fence. A marker dates this fence,
1872.

A low stone, uncoursed foundation supports walls of Am€rican bond
pattern. They in turn support a wooden gable roof, covered with sliate shingles
and ending in a box cornice. The four-bay long, three-bay wide (front) structure
is topped with a center front belfry. The brick belfry extends from a protruding
tower of the same medium. The belfry is of square construction with arched
openings on each facade. The battlement~fortress form is heightened with an
interplay of biege brick patterns against the common red. It appears Islamic.

All the windows are of the same staied glass patterns; they are
rectangular, have plain trim, with stone bases, and a keystone brick pattern
above each arch., The small rectangular building has one, exterior, end chimney.
The sourh/east side entrance, with double panelled doors and stone stoop has a
stained glass transom and the original door hardware.

The facade, with a central entrance tower has a five tiered panelled
double~door with a stained glsss transom. The square entrance arch is decorated
with moulded panels. The entrance tower which has cement steps leading to it,
is a more recent, but of the same bonding pattern. The church was built in 1818,
The interior was modernized in 1869, and the present tower was probably added in
1915, when a general remodeling tock place.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Piney Creek is the oldest church and congregation of Presbyterien
Faith in Carroll County.

Background: The oldest American Presbyterian Churches were established pri-
marily in New England, and some southern states by English settlers in the early
and mid-17th century. Christ Presbyterian in Long Island, New York, is pro-
bably one of the first organized and that in 1644. The first Presbyterian minister
to preach in the New York colony was in 1648. The fist American Presbytery

was organized in Philadelphia in 1706. 1In 1683, one Francis Make nie, an Irish
minister, founded several churches in Virgina and Maryland, this breught
scattered churches into unity. In Maryland, the church began an emergence from
a pre-existence of a confused Presbyterian and Independent blend. In other
‘ords, in the late 1700°'s, the Presbyterian church came into its own, with
stability and growth at a rapid pace.

CARROLL COUNTY: In this county, Piney Creek is the oldest Presbyterian Church

and congregation. A 1771 deed stated that two acres and the use of a spring were
sold to five trustees from one Abraham Heyster, of Frederick County, in consi-
deration of five shillings. Heyster restricted the use and priviledge of the

land to "a congregation of people called Presbyterians, who shall hold or continue
to hold that system of doctrine contained in the Westminster Confession of Faith,
Catechisms and Directory as the same principles now embraced by the Synod of

New Yros and Philadelphia to which they are now united", --taken from the
Democratic Advocate = 3/12/1937.

The elders or trustees built a plain low structure on this property
with tall high-back pews and a w ne-glass pulpit. This church was torn down in
1818, and the present one was exected . , being modernized in 1869 and remodeled
in 1915, adding the present tower. Circa 1790-95, the Piney Creek pulpit remained
vacant after the death of the second mirmster to serve this church. It was not
until one Tom's Creek (a smaller congregation) Presbyterian and Piney Creek
merged did they find some-one suitable, The congregation has been united since
1771. 1Its 207 year history has been quiet and basically uneventful.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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LISTALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE Maryland COUNTY Carroll
STATE COUNTY ‘ =
EElFORM PREPARED BY
naldildrl o Fredi Bckhardt historic site surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Carroll County Committee of the Maryland Historical Tuust
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
210 East Main Street 848-6494
CITY OR TOWN STAYE
Westminster Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust —
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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